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‘ Wxatt, Zacham

From: Soper, John

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:50 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Cc: Sasse, William

Subject: RE: LRB 3511

Yes, and a jacket.

lohn Soper

Chief of Staff

Office of Sen. Duey Stroebel - 20™ District
(608)266-7513
John.soper@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:50 PM

To: Soper, John <John.Soper@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Sasse, William <William.Sasse@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: LRB 3511

John,

Does Sen. Stroebel want an actual companion draft?

Zack

From: Sasse, William

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:09 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Soper, John <John.Soper@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 3511

Hello,

We would like to move forward with this bill and would like it made official. We would like you to give Sen. Stroebel’s
office a copy and access to this draft as they will be the senate lead.

If you have any questions, please call.

William Sasse

Legislative Assistant

Office of Representative Bob Gannon
58" Assembly District

608-264-8486
William.Sasse@legis.wisconsin.goy
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2015 BILL

1 AN Act relating to: lights on boats prohibited by a rule promulgated by the

2 Department of Natural Resources.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill makes a change to a rule promulgated by the Department of Natural
Resources relating to the display of blue lights on boats. The current rule prohibits
the display of a blue light or lamp on a vessel other than a patrol boat, which is a boat
authorized by this state or by a local governmental unit for the purpose of law
enforcement, search and rescue, fire fighting, emergency response, or water safety
operations. Under this bill, only a flashing blue light is prohibited from display on
vessels that are not patrol boats.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. NR 5.17 (2) of the administrative code is amended to read:

4 NR 5.17 (2) No vessel may be equipped with or display any blue-colored light
5 er-lamp flashing blue light unless the vessel is a patrol boat defined in s. 30.50 (9b),
6 Stats.

7 (END)



